
DEVON AND CORNWALL POLICE AND CRIME PANEL

Friday 10 August 2018
10.30 am
Council House (Next to former Civic Centre), Plymouth

Members:
Councillor Croad (Devon County Council), Chair
Councillor Batters (Cornwall Council), Vice Chair
Councillors Atherfold (Cornwall Council), Barker (Teignbridge Council), Derrick (Plymouth City 
Council), Excell (Torbay Council), Fairman (Cornwall Council), Hackett (Torridge District 
Council), Haydon (Plymouth City Council), Mathews (North Devon District Council), Nelhams 
(Isle of Scilly), Rule (Cornwall Council), Sanders (West Devon District Council), Mrs Squires 
(Mid Devon District Council), Sutton (Exeter City Council), Towill (Cornwall Council), Wingate 
(South Hams District Council) and Wright (East Devon District Council).
Independent Members:
Emily Macaulay (Devon) and Sarah Wakfer (Cornwall and the Isles of Scilly).
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf.

This meeting will be webcast and available on-line after the meeting.  By entering the Warspite 
Room, councillors are consenting to being filmed during the meeting and to the use of the 
recording for the webcast. 

The Council is a data controller under the Data Protection Act.  Data collected during this 
webcast will be retained in accordance with authority’s published policy.

For further information on attending Council meetings and how to engage in the democratic 
process please follow this link - http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/accesstomeetings

Tracey Lee
Chief Executive

Devon and Cornwall Police and 
Crime Panel

c/o Plymouth City Council
Democratic Support
Floor 3, Ballard House
West Hoe Road
Plymouth  PL1 3BJ

Please ask for  James Driscoll
T 01752 668000
E democratic.support@plymouth.gov.uk
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy
Published:  02 August 2018

http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/accesstomeetings
http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/


Devon and Cornwall Police and Crime Panel

AGENDA

Part I (Public Meeting)

1. Apologies  

To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Members.

2. Declarations of Interest  

Members will be asked to make any declaration of interest in respect of items on this 
agenda.

3. Chairs Urgent Business  

Any urgent business from the Chair will be raised. 

4. Potential Merger of Dorset and Devon and Cornwall Police  (Pages 1 - 34)

Shaun Sawyer (Chief Constable of Devon and Cornwall Police), Sharon Taylor (Assistant 
Chief Constable of Devon and Cornwall Police), Alison Hernandez (Police and Crime 
Commissioner for Devon, Cornwall and Isles of Scilly) and Fran Hughes (Chief Executive 
of the Office for the Police and Crime Commissioner for Devon, Cornwall and Isles of 
Scilly) will present this item to the committee.

5. Exempt Business  

To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 
1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following items of business 
on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended by the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. At the time this agenda is published no representations have been 
made that this part of the meeting should be in public.

PART II (PRIVATE MEETING)

AGENDA

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE

that under the law, members are entitled to consider certain items in private. Members of the 
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.



6. Potential Merger of Dorset and Devon and Cornwall Police (E3)  

Shaun Sawyer (Chief Constable of Devon and Cornwall Police), Sharon Taylor (Assistant 
Chief Constable of Devon and Cornwall Police), Alison Hernandez (Police and Crime 
Commissioner for Devon, Cornwall and Isles of Scilly) and Fran Hughes (Chief Executive 
of the Office for the Police and Crime Commissioner for Devon, Cornwall and Isles of 
Scilly) will present this item to the committee.





Exploration of merger between 
Devon & Cornwall Police 

and Dorset Police 



Introduction 
Alison Hernandez 



Our forces in numbers 

2.5 million 
population 

14 million 
visitors per year 

7,000 
officers and staff 

£425 million 
annual spend 



Has this been done anywhere 
else in the country? 

• Every police force works with one or more of its 
neighbours 

• No other forces have formally considered a merger 
recently 

• Some are reaching the limits of what can be 
accomplished within existing structures 

• This proposed merger has caught the attention of the 
policing community - numerous forces and 
Government are watching 



Operational briefing 
CC Shaun Sawyer 



Operational briefing 

• Role of chief constable in merger business case 

• Local representative and global representative 

• Local threats and global threats 

• The best of historic British policing 

• Living in the 21st century 

• Seizing one’s own destiny 



Creating a new force 
ACC Sharon Taylor 



Working together 

2015 alliance agreed 

25% of staff 

38 business cases 

21 live business areas 



Progressing our relationship 

Increasing local, 
national and 

international demand  

Natural pathway of 
strategic alliance 

Operationally driven, 
politically supported 



New force, new vision 

• Legally become one new 
force 

• Development of a new 
policing model 

• Limited immediate change 
for most staff 

• A practical progression to 
provide a more resilient 
service to our communities 

 



Local focus, national influence 

• Local policing resources will 
remain local 

• The new force would give 
more community policing 

• A greater voice and more 
influence, representing our 
communities at a national 
level 



Greater savings, greater investment 

• Creating a new force cuts a 
chief constable and a police 
and crime commissioner 

• Money saved can be 
reinvested in areas such as 
improved technology 

• Allows us to invest in new 
frontline staff 



More officers, more connected 

• Savings allow us to increase 
our staffing numbers 

• Council tax alignment is a 
legal requirement 

• Aspiration for 430 new 
officers or staff 



Single leadership, single focus 

• Single leadership cuts 
bureaucracy and increases 
efficiency, effectiveness and 
productivity 

• One vision and one plan 

• Strengthened accountability 
through single points of 
leadership 

• Reduced administrative 
burden on the force 

 



The role of the PCC  
Fran Hughes 



The role of the PCC 

• Responding to the recommendation of both chief 
constables to explore a merged force 

• Active participation in the governance to explore the 
merger 

• Scrutiny of the process and support and challenge role as 
the business case is developed 

• Listening to the views of stakeholders 

• Final decision maker with PCC Dorset in September 



Governance 

Each one of the Corporation’s Sole has a role in 
governance and decision making. 

CC Shaun 
Sawyer 

Senior Responsible 
Officer 

PCC Martyn 
Underhill 

Sponsor 

PCC Alison 
Hernandez 

Chair of Alliance 
Convergence Board 

CC James 
Vaughan 

Board Member 



Governance of Strategic Alliance 

Alliance Executive Board 

• Chaired alternatively by CCs and attended by both 
PCCs 

• This is business as usual for Alliance functions 

 



Governance of merger 
programme 

• Alliance Convergence Board (monthly) chaired 
by PCC Alison Hernandez 

• Convergence Steering Group (weekly phone 
call) all four Corporation’s Sole represented 

• Working Groups (fortnightly) overseen by 
Programme Director 



What’s happening now? 

• June to August 2018 – staff, public and 
stakeholder engagement. 

• September 2018 – review of engagement 
process and outcomes, and consideration of the 
Full Business Case. 

• Early October 2018 – if supported, Full Business 
Case submitted to Home Office. 



Key decision points 
March 2018 Sign off outline business case 

May 2018 Decision to commence public and 

stakeholder engagement 

June 2018 Stakeholder engagement PCC (Devon & 

Cornwall) meets with MPs 

July 2018 Joint between with MPs from three counties 

with all 4 Corporation’s Sole 

August 2018 Engagement period closes 

September 2018 

 

Full business case (FBC) considered by 

Alliance Convergence Board 

October 2018 If FBC agreed then submitted to Home 

Office by 12 October 2018 

December 2018 ‘Minded to’ decision issued by Minister on 

FBC 



Who makes the decision? 

Chief Constables & Police and Crime 
Commissioners 

Home Office 

Home Secretary 

Parliament 



The Business Case 



What’s in the final business case? 

• Does the merger proposal have a clear economic basis 
(including a clear and viable path for precept 
equalisation) 

• Will the merger improve the efficiency of the police? 

• Will the merger improve the effectiveness of policing in 
the area? 

• Will the merger have an impact on public safety? 

• Does the proposal have sufficient local support? 



The Business Case 

The Strategic Case 

Covering the vision and strategic ambitions for 
policing across the two force areas and the alignment 
of that vision and ambition with the structural 
changes being considered.  

 



The Business Case 

The Economic Case 

To demonstrate that the 
change proposed will 
optimise public value. 

The Commercial Case 

To demonstrate that the 
preferred option is 
viable. 



The Business Case 

The Financial Case 

To demonstrate the 
affordability of the 
preferred option 
emerging from the 
Economic Case. 

The Management Case 

To demonstrate the 
achievability of the 
proposed option. 



Public and stakeholder 
engagement 
Fran Hughes 



Engagement 

The Home Office has given clear guidance regarding 
which stakeholders it considers engagement is vital. 

Stakeholders 

• Staff 

• Trade unions and 
staff associations 

• Local public 

• Local Members of 
Parliament 

• Local authorities 

Policing bodies 

• HMICFRS 

• NPCC 

• The College of 
Policing 

• The Police and 
Crime Panels 



What can you do? 

• Look at the website – 
www.futurepolicing.co.uk 

• Watch the video from 
Alison Hernandez 

• Complete the survey – 29 
June to 27 August 

 

Easy Read material is available 
from the OPCC. 

http://www.futurepolicing.co.uk/
https://vimeo.com/272960030


Next steps 
Fran Hughes 



Next steps 

• Public and stakeholder feedback evaluated in 
September 

• Final business case developed 

• All four Corporation’s Sole decide on whether or 
not to proceed once FBC is complete 

• If positive, FBC is submitted to Home Office by 12 
October 2018 



If the merger is supported 

December 2018 
Home Office give 
indicative support 

2019 
More engagement 

with staff, public and 
stakeholders 

2019 
Legislation changed 

November 2019 
Shadow 

arrangement 

May 2020 
Election for PCC to 

cover Cornwall, 
Devon and Dorset 

May 2020 
New force comes 

into effect 



Any questions? 

Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner 

Devon and Cornwall 

 

✉️ opcc@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk 

📞 01392 225555 


	Agenda
	4 Potential Merger of Dorset and Devon and Cornwall Police

